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305-307 WEST SECOND STREET HABS No. IA-132 

305-307 W. 2nd Street j - 
Original Town, Block 7, Lot 5 
Owner:  Mildred Kneip 

913 Fulton St., Chicago, IL  60607 

Description: 

This three-story, double commercial block is built of brick with cast iron 
detailing.  The flat window arches are capped by simple cast iron lintels. 
Alterations to the building include a rebuilt first floor facade and a 
modified cornice.  The original store fronts, which probably also contained 
cast iron components, have been replaced by plateglass, and other modern 
materials.  A corbelled brick cornice on the east portion of the building 
has been removed and the west portion's present cornice is probably a late 
19th century addition covering an earlier corbelled cornice. 

Significance: 

This double commercial block was constructed during the 1850's in the Greek 
revival style.- A handful of similar style structures are present in the 
central business district. This building has had more changes than the 
other surviving examples of Greek revival design in the downtown. 

Sketchy property records on this structure make it difficult to determine 
the building's earliest occupants/owners.  Post 1900 records indicate the 
building was used by a series of businesses - Lembrecht and Co., jewelry 
store (c.1900-1910); Sanitary Butter Store (1920); S. & K. Grocery Market 
(1930); Plank Jewelry (1920); and Miller-Jones Shoe Co. (1930).  Like 
numerous other Davenport buildings, this commercial block was taken over 
by a liquidation corporation during the 1930's. 
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